

Contact

Torino, Italy
- (Home)
valentina.tibaldi@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/latibalda
(LinkedIn)

Top Skills

English
Event Management
Theatre

Languages

English (Full Professional)
Spanish (Professional Working)
Danish (Elementary)
French (Elementary)

Publications

TheMagdalenaProject@25 - Legacy
and Challenge

Patents

B

Tibaldi Valentina

Creative producer
Turin

Summary

Classe 1982, ho conseguito il M.A. a Torino in Teatro e Arti della Scena e mi sono trasferita in Danimarca per 8 anni lavorando per l'Odin Teatret/Nordiskteaterlaboratorium fondato da Eugenio Barba nel 1964.

Nel 2015 sono tornata in Italia e da allora lavoro nel campo della danza contemporanea: prima per Lavanderia a Vapore, casa della danza e centro di residenza e ora come creative producer per la compagnia Zerogrammi.

Sono una persona molto comunicativa, parlo fluentemente inglese e spagnolo.

Ho la tendenza a rimanere per periodi molto lunghi nei progetti perché penso di poter sviluppare con il tempo un rapporto profondo con le persone con cui lavoro e questo è un valore che desidero coltivare nel mio lavoro.

-

Born in 1982, I finished my M.A. in Torino in Teatro e Arti della Scena (Theatre and Performing Art) and I moved to Denmark for 8 years working for Odin Teatret/Nordiskteaterlaboratorium founded by Eugenio Barba in 1964.

In 2015 I moved back to Italy and I work since then into the contemporary dance field for Lavanderia a Vapore, dance house and as a creative producer for Zerogrammi company.

I am a very communicative person, I can speak fluently English and Spanish and I try to speak many others.

I have the tendency to stay for very long period in projects because I think with time I can develop a deep relationship with the people I work with and this is an enormous benefit for the job.

Experience

Compagnia Zerogrammi
Produttore creativo
April 2022 - Present (1 month)
Torino

Manifesto della compagnia Zerogrammi.

Danziamo il quotidiano: i dettagli minimi, invisibili, imperfetti, dietro cui si nascondono gli aspetti più profondi del nostro essere umani. Danziamo la fragilità: un sussulto, una contraddizione, un'incertezza, un'attesa. In un tempo che è un adesso nostalgico, proteso al futuro, e si muove nel singolo con l'obbligo di parlare in nome di tutti. In un luogo che è nel qui, che investe, attraversa e incrina il corpo tutto per abbracciare il mondo. In una forma che è gesto offerto, povero e periferico, capace di rinominare le cose.

<https://www.zerogrammi.org/>

Fondazione Piemonte dal Vivo

Responsible for Lavanderia a Vapore // Residency

September 2015 - April 2022 (6 years 8 months)

Turin Area, Italy

Unico centro di residenza per la danza in Piemonte, la Lavanderia a Vapore di Collegno è membro di EDN – European Dancehouse Network, prestigiosa rete europea delle Case della Danza. Un luogo che ha fatto della ricerca e della cultura della danza il proprio centro d'azione, con relazioni che partono dal territorio e arrivano all'internazionalità. Uno spazio in cui il dialogo tra passato e presente è vivo e manifesto, in una tensione continua verso la creazione contemporanea e la sperimentazione. Spettacoli, residenze artistiche, formazione e progetti multidisciplinari animano i molteplici spazi di quella che un tempo era la lavanderia del più grande ospedale psichiatrico d'Italia.

For English presentation, please check:

<http://www.piemontedalvivo.it/lavanderia-a-vapore/?lang=en>

Caravan Next / European Project

Social media and Communication manager

September 2015 - August 2017 (2 years)

CARAVAN NEXT is a large-scale European (EU) collaborative project where theatre events throughout Europe stimulate individuals and communities to reflect on European challenges in the third millennium. The project erupts from the former EU project Caravan Project. Artists on the road but operates in a larger scale including 30 associated partners from various countries in Europe and 21 countries in and outside Europe. In CARAVAN NEXT theatre and art become a mean to create new ways of facing social issues and concerns of modern Europe. With the principles of social community theatre more than 30.000 European citizens will be involved in artistic and

community bonding events and performances. Thus, in a process of creation and cultural exchange professional artists and local citizens explore and reflect on the active role of being a European citizen. More than 50 cultural professionals will interact and create theatre and art in the meeting with local citizens, communities and organizations. Five grand festive weeks, 25 cultural barbers based on mutual exchange between communities, citizens and professional theatre artists will take place in September 2015 - 2018. The project furthermore results in 10 international conferences in and outside Europe. CARAVAN NEXT is ideated by Nordisk Teaterlaboratorium - Odin Teatret, as lead partner and Social Community Theatre Centre Dep. Studium (Unito) as methodological supervisor.

<http://caravanext.eu/>

<https://www.facebook.com/caravanext/>

Magfest Torino

Artistic Co-director for Magfest

January 2010 - June 2016 (6 years 6 months)

Torino

artist director for the festival Magfest with Gabriella Sacco and Annamaria Talone. Festival for Magdalena Italia, an Italian network for women in contemporary theatre.

The Magdalena Project

Site Manager, Web Content Provider

August 2009 - September 2015 (6 years 2 months)

The Magdalena Project, founded in Wales in 1986, is a dynamic cross-cultural network, providing a platform for women's performance work, a forum for critical discussion, and a source of support, inspiration and performance training.

Odin Teatret

7 years 6 months

Social Media Manager

June 2010 - August 2015 (5 years 3 months)

Co-founder and Photo Archivist

March 2008 - August 2015 (7 years 6 months)

Since 2008 co-founder of OTA-Odin Teatret Archives and my main research field is our Photographic Fonds collecting more than 50 years of Odin Teatret history.

Production Assistant

May 2011 - August 2011 (4 months)

Holstebro, Denmark

Production Assistant for the documentary about "Festuge 2011- Love Stories" for NTL/OT Nordiskeater Laboratorium/Odin Teatret, Holstebro, Denmark.

Odin Teatret Archives

7 years 6 months

Site Manager

March 2008 - August 2015 (7 years 6 months)

Site manager and coordinator for www.odinteatretarchives.com

Project Manager

March 2008 - August 2015 (7 years 6 months)

I am responsible for the calendar of our job-list and for all the collaborators working for/with OTA.

Fondazione Piemonte dal Vivo

Vignale Monferrato Festival

April 2015 - July 2015 (4 months)

Festival manager for Vignale Monferrato Festival

La Terra di Arturo

Communications Manager and Event Planner

March 2015 - July 2015 (5 months)

Ciriè

Sulle Tracce di Giò

Social media manager and ghost writer

January 2015 - July 2015 (7 months)

Ciriè, Turin

Together with Giovanni Berrone, I invented a way to describe his bike-journey from the South to the North of Italy, designing for him a communication project in order to create a community that will follow his journey and to find for him sponsors.

Urgente Art

Art Manager

November 2013 - April 2014 (6 months)

Promotion for emerging theatre company in Turin area.

Cia.Criatures

Assistant Director

July 2012 - July 2013 (1 year 1 month)

Assistant director of Paula Isiegas (Cia.Criatures, now Atlas Teatro) for the performance "Skyline. It's up there".

MIRABILIA XL INTERNATIONAL CIRCUS & PERFORMING ARTS FESTIVAL

General Secretary

April 2013 - June 2013 (3 months)

Fossano, Italy

Reception, Hospitality, Logistics for artists and operators.

Associazione di Promozione Sociale "Teatro*Lila"

Art Manager

September 2010 - January 2012 (1 year 5 months)

CRUT, Università degli Studi di Torino

Theatre Organizer

September 2010 - February 2011 (6 months)

Theatre Organizer

Education

Università degli Studi di Torino

Dams - Bachelor in Performing Arts, Theatre · (2002 - 2008)

Università degli Studi di Torino

Master of Arts (M.A.), Teatro e Arti della Scena